Nasrul Haq

Consultant

(Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email:

Contact: 0515450140

LinkedIn:



1981 - 1982

About

Dr. Nasrul Haq is working as Consultant in the (Do Not Use-Duplicate) NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Nasrul Haq has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Survey And Mapping

School of Military Survey, Newbury , England	
BSc in Civil Enginering Military College Of Engineering Risalpur , Pakistan	1978 - 1979
Experience	
Consultant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2021- Present
Consultant (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2014 - 2014
Assistant Professor (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2014 - 2014
Assistant Professor (Do Not Use-Duplicate)NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2010 - 2010
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	2006 - 2006
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	2002 - 2002
Lecturer Military College of Signals	2002 - 2002
Lecturer Military College of Signals	1998 - 1998
Regular Visiting Faculty Military College of Signals	1997 - 1997
GSO-1, Pakistan Army ,	- Present
Pakistan Army ,	- Present
CO of Tfc Svy Unit, Pakistan Army ,	- Present

Professional Memberships

PEC